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August 28, 2015
Federal Communications Commission

445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554
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Dear Commission:

KASU is transmitting at reduced power (approximately 70%) due to a malfunction that
occurred 8/19/15.

We are workmg diligently to restore full power, and we will provide notification as soon
as the repalr s Completed

If the reduced’ power‘ condition shall extend beyond 30 days, KASU will submit a request
to the FCC for such addltlonal tlme as deemed necessary to correct the malfunction.

Sinc‘érely‘,
< O r

Eddy Arnold

Engineering Communications Facilities Dlrector
Arkansas State UmverSIty ' .
Department of Media / KASU

P.O. Box 1930 :

State UmverSIty, AR 72467
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